

## SIUs in SNC for FY2015

Facility	Permit Number	Criteria
AmeriPride Linen and Apparel Services	IU081700180	Effluent
Performance Fibers Scottsboro, Inc.	IU083600034	Reporting
Monarch Ceramic Tile	IU083900050	Effluent
Alternate Number Five, Inc.	IU083900387	Reporting
<del>BFI Waste Systems of AL, LLC</del>	<del>IU084000290</del>	<del>Reporting</del>
Advance Technical Finishing	IU084500054	Reporting
United Plating, Inc.	IU084500082	Effluent
Kennametal, Inc.	IU084500086	Reporting
Aerostar	IU084500439	Reporting
Parker Hannifin Corporation	IU084500497	Reporting
Albumin Therapeutics	IU084500512	Effluent
Pit Bull	IU084500553	Reporting
Aramark Uniform Services LLC	IU085200239	Reporting
Daikin America Inc	IU085200384	Reporting
Polyplex USA LLC	IU085200553	Effluent
KFH Industries, Inc.	IU303500136	Reporting
BF Goodrich Tire Manufacturing	IU304100029	Reporting
Hanwha L&C Alabama	IU304100163	Effluent
Pharmavite	IU304100164	Effluent
Invictus Energy, Inc.	IU305700001	Reporting
Arichem LLC	IU322300082	Effluent
Supreme Oil Company	IU325500090	Effluent
Key Safety Restraint Systems Inc.	IU330700062	Effluent
Hwashin America Corporation	IU330700072	Effluent
Alabama Aerospace Manufacturing, LLC.	IU332000001	Reporting
Louisiana Pacific Corp	IU332000548	Effluent
Borbet Alabama, Inc.	IU344100153	Effluent
Alaplate LLC	IU350800002	Reporting
Southern Metal Processing Company	IU350800046	Effluent
Solutia, Inc.	IU350800048	Effluent
Parker Hannifin Corporation	IU350800128	Effluent
O-Flex Group (Southeastern Anodizing)	IU351100195	Effluent
Cooper Hosiery	IU352500075	Effluent
Emmaus Foods, LLC	IU352500427	Reporting

This facility is no longer considered in significant noncompliance for FY2015. See Memo to file dated March 8, 2016.

GH Metal Solutions, Inc.	Iu352500439	Effluent
Etowah Chemical Sales and Service	IU352800236	Reporting
Choice Fabricators, Inc.	IU352800316	Effluent
Ford Meter Box Co	IU355800180	Reporting
Bush Hog LLC	IU372400156	Reporting
Global Security Glazing	IU372400194	Reporting
Zilkha Biomass Selma LLC	IU372400513	Effluent
Koch Foods of Alabama, LLC	IU375100107	Reporting
Thermalex, Inc.	IU375100276	Effluent
Steris Corporation	IU375100310	Reporting
Fontaine Trailer, Co.	IU386700001	Reporting
Topre America Corporation	IU392200003	Reporting
Rehau, Inc.	IU392200441	Effluent
Paramount Services Inc	IU393700281	Effluent
<del>Coca-Cola Bottling Company United</del>	<del>IU393700316</del>	<del>Effluent</del>
Aramark Uniform Services LLC	IU393700335	Effluent
Cintas Corporation	IU393700843	Reporting
Maclean Dixie LLC	IU393700905	Reporting
Federal Mogul Corporation	IU394800093	Effluent/Reporting
Perry County Associates, LLC	IU395300144	Reporting
Peco Foods, Inc.	IU396300066	Effluent
Quest Liner, Inc.	IU396300491	Effluent
Gaylord Chemical Co LLC	IU396300597	Reporting
Brose Tuscaloosa	IU396300598	Effluent
Fontaine Engineered Products	IU396400001	Reporting
Mar-Jac Poultry AL, LLC	IU396400057	Effluent
Scotch Gulf Lumber	IU401300072	Reporting
Foster Farms Demopolis Plant	IU404600031	Effluent
Tate and Lyle Sucralose, LLC	IU406500049	Effluent
Miller Trasnporters, Inc.	IU414900137	Effluent
Olympic Shellfish Products	IU414900238	Effluent/Reporting
FCC Environmental LLC	IU414900429	Effluent
Oil Recovery Company, Inc. of Alabama	IU414900655	Effluent
Kemira Water Solutions Inc	IU414900736	Reporting
American Tank Wash	IU414900831	Effluent/Reporting

This facility is no longer considered in significant noncompliance for FY2015. See Memo to file dated March 8, 2015.

**PUBLIC NOTICE - FUND CODE 605**

Alabama Department of Environmental Management

Post Office Box 301463 (Zip 36130-1463)

1400 Coliseum Boulevard (Zip 36110-2059)

Montgomery, Alabama

**PUBLIC NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT NON-COMPLIANCE FOR SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS**

(2014)

**BUTLER COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Hwashin America Corporation**, SID Permit Number IU330700072, located at 661 Montgomery Highway, Greenville, Alabama 36037, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Greenville WWTP** (AL0020532) that did not comply with permit requirements.

**CALHOUN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Kronospan, LLC**, SID Permit Number IU350801146, located at 1 Kronospan Way, Eastaboga, Alabama 36260, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Oxford WWTP** (AL0058408) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Parker Hannifin Corporation**, SID Permit Number IU350800128, located at 2651 Alabama Highway 21 North, Jacksonville, Alabama 36265, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Jacksonville WWTP** (AL0022586) that did not comply with permit requirements.

**CHILTON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **O-Flex Group (SEACO)**, SID Permit Number IU351100195, located at 725 Keystone Drive, Clanton, Alabama 35046, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Walnut Creek WWTP** (AL0054631) that did not comply with permit requirements.

**CULLMAN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Rehau, Inc.**, SID Permit Number IU392200441, located at 2424 Industrial Drive Southwest, Cullman, Alabama 35055, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Cullman WWTP** (AL0050423) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to

Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Topre America Corporation**, SID Permit Number IU392200003, located at 1580 County Road 222, Cullman, Alabama 35055, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Cullman WWTP** (AL0050423) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### DALE COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Arichem, LLC**, SID Permit Number IU322300082, located at 187 Sloss Industries Road, Ariton, Alabama 36311, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Brundidge WWTP** (AL0044105) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### DEKALB COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **GH Metal Solutions**, SID Permit Number IU352500439, located at 2890 Airport Road NW, Fort Payne, Alabama 35968, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Fort Payne WWTP** (AL0023311) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### ETOWAH COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Choice Fabricators**, SID Permit Number IU352800316, located at 3155 Steele Station Road, Rainbow City, Alabama 35901, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Gadsden West WWTP** (AL0053201) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Cintas Corporation**, SID Permit Number IU352800319, located at 1209 Airport Industrial Drive, Gadsden, Alabama 35904, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Gadsden West WWTP** (AL0053201) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Etowah Chemicals**, SID Permit Number IU352800236, located at 2508 Schuler Avenue, Gadsden, Alabama 35904, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Gadsden West WWTP** (AL0053201) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### HOUSTON COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **KFH Industries, Inc.**, SID Permit Number IU303500136, located at 2926 Columbia Highway, Dothan, Alabama 36303, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Omusee Creek WWTP** (AL0022764) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to

Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Unifirst Corporation**, SID Permit Number IU323500040, located at 208 S. Edgewood Drive, Dothan, Alabama 36301, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Dothan Little Choctawhatchee WWTP** (AL0047465) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### JEFFERSON COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Ventura Foods, LLC**, SID Permit Number IU393700794, located at 3900 Vanderbilt Avenue, Birmingham, Alabama 35217, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Five Mile Creek WWTP** (AL0026913) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### LAUDERDALE COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Kaiser Aluminum Fabricated Products, LLC**, SID Permit Number IU083900237, located at 1547 Helton Drive, Florence, Alabama 35630, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Cypress Creek WWTP** (AL0023884) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### LEE COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Hanwha L & C Alabama, LLC**, SID Permit Number IU304100163, located at 4400 N. Park Drive, Opelika, Alabama 36801, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Opelika Eastside WWTP** (AL0059218) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Matrix Wire**, SID Permit Number IU344100074, located at 1955 McMillan Street, Auburn, Alabama 36830, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Auburn H.C. Morgan WPCF** (AL0050237) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### LIMESTONE COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **American Leakless Company**, SID Permit Number IU084200563, located at 136 Roy Long Road, Athens, Alabama 35611, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Athens WWTP** (AL0020206) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Federal Mogul Sealing Systems**, SID Permit Number IU084200358, located at 1500 Freeman Avenue, Athens, Alabama 35613, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Athens WWTP** (AL0020206) that did not comply with permit requirements.

requirements.

#### MADISON COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Aerostar**, SID Permit Number IU084500439, located at 215 Wholesale Avenue, Huntsville, Alabama 35811, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Huntsville Spring Branch WWTP** (AL0058394) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Albumin Therapeutics**, SID Permit Number IU084500512, located at 895 Martin Road SW, Huntsville, Alabama 35824, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Huntsville Western Area WWTP** (AL0049531) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Cinram Group Inc**, SID Permit Number IU084500362, located at 4905 Moores Mill Road, Huntsville, Alabama 35811, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Huntsville Chase WWTP** (AL0057428) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Tyco Fire Products CPVC Division**, SID Permit Number IU084500508, located at 245 Swancott Road, Madison, Alabama 35756, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Huntsville West Area WWTP** (AL0049531) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Wah Chang - Huntsville**, SID Permit Number IU084500216, located at 7400 Highway 20 West, Huntsville, Alabama 35806, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Huntsville West Area WWTP** (AL0049531) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### MARION COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **NTN Bower Corporation**, SID Permit Number IU384700041, located at 2086 Military Street South, Hamilton, Alabama 35570, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Hamilton WWTP** (AL0048372) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### MARSHALL COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Emmas Foods LLC**, SID Permit Number IU084800474, located at 661 Rail Road Avenue,

Albertville, Alabama 35951, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Albertville East WWTP** (AL0020192) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Federal Mogul Corporation**, SID Permit Number IU394800093, located at 300 Wagner Dive, Boaz, Alabama 35967, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Boaz Slab Creek WWTP** (AL0049603) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Parker Hannifin Corporation**, SID Permit Number IU084800250, located at 301 Wagner Drive, Boaz, Alabama 35957, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Albertville Eastside WWTP** (AL0020192) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### MOBILE COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Berg Spiral Pipe Corporation**, SID Permit Number IU414900534, located at 900 Paper Mill Road, Mobile, Alabama 36610, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Mobile Clifton Williams WWTP** (AL0023086) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Olympic Shellfish Products**, SID Permit Number IU414900238, located at 13871 Shell Belt Road, Bayou La Batre, Alabama 36509, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Utility Board of Bayou La Batre (Industrial Outfall Line)** (AL0055379) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Qualawash Holdings, LLC**, SID Permit Number IU414900629, located at 202 Commerce Street, Saraland, Alabama 36571, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Saraland WWTP** (AL0055786) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Thermalax**, SID Permit Number IU375100276, located at 2758 Gunter Park Drive West, Montgomery, Alabama 36109, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Montgomery Econchate WWTP** (AL0022225) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### MORGAN COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public

that **Alphapet Inc**, SID Permit Number IU085200551, located at 1301 Finley Island Road, Decatur, Alabama 35601, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Decatur Utilities WWTP** (AL0048593) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Bunge North America**, SID Permit Number IU085200103, located at 1400 Market Street NE, Decatur, Alabama 35601, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Decatur Utilities WWTP** (AL0048593) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Matthews Industries**, SID Permit Number IU085200222, located at 23 2nd Street SW, Decatur, Alabama 35601, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Decatur Utilities WWTP** (AL0048593) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **United Launch Alliance**, SID Permit Number IU085200486, located at 100 Atlas Avenue, Trinity, Alabama 35673, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Decatur Utilities WWTP** (AL0048593) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### RANDOLPH COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Wadley Holdings**, SID Permit Number IU345600082, located at 134 Clay Street, Wadley, Alabama 36276, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Town of Wadley Lagoon** (AL0062847) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### RUSSELL COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Johnston Textiles**, SID Permit Number IU305700009, located at 300 Colin Powel Parkway, Phenix City, Alabama 36869, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Phenix City WWTP** (AL0022209) that did not comply with permit requirements.

#### ST. CLAIR COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Vulcan Industries**, SID Permit Number IU355800158, located at 300 Display Drive, Moody, Alabama 35004, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Moody Kelly WWTP** (AL0061581) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **WKW Erbsloeh North America Inc**, SID Permit Number IU355800537, located at 103 Parkway East, Pell City, Alabama 35125, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Pell City Dye Creek WWTP** (AL0045993) that did not comply with permit requirements.



## TUSCALOOSA COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Brose Tuscaloosa, Inc.**, SID Permit Number IU396300598, located at 10100 Brose Drive, Vance, Alabama 35490, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Vance WWTP** (AL0070254) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **GAF - Elk Corporation Of Alabama**, SID Permit Number IU396300129, located at 4602 Stillman Boulevard, Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35401, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Hilliard N. Fletcher WWTP** (AL0022713) that did not comply with permit requirements.

## WALKER COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Mar-Jac Poultry AL, LLC**, SID Permit Number IU396400057, located at 3301 3rd Avenue, Jasper, Alabama 35501, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2014 by discharging wastewater to the **Jasper WWTP** (AL0023418) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Persons wishing to comment may do so, in writing, within 30 days following the publication date of this notice, to the Department at the following address:

ADEM  
Industrial Section  
Water Division  
Post Office Box 301463  
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463

All comments must address issues that have an impact on the permittee's ability to comply with the environmental law, rules and regulations. Commenters should identify the appropriate permit number on the first page of their comments.

This notice is hereby given this 25<sup>th</sup> day of February, 2015, by authorization of the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

---

Lance R. LeFleur  
Director

## SIUs in SNC for FY2014

Facility	Permit Number	Criteria	
1	Kaiser Aluminum Fabricated Products, LLC	IU083900237	Effluent
2	Federal Mogul Sealing Systems	IU084200358	Effluent
3	American Leakless Company	IU084200563	Effluent
4	Wah Chang - Hunstville	IU084500216	Effluent
5	Cinram Group Inc	IU084500362	Effluent
6	Aerostar	IU084500439	Reporting
7	Tyco Fire Products CPVC Division	IU084500508	Effluent
8	Albumin Therapeutics	IU084500512	Effluent
9	Parker Hannifin Corporation	IU084800250	Effluent
10	Emmaus Foods LLC	IU084800474	Reporting
11	Bunge North America	IU085200103	Effluent
12	Matthews Industries	IU085200222	Effluent
13	United Launch Alliance	IU085200486	Effluent
14	Alphabet Inc	IU085200551	Effluent
15	KFH Industries, Inc.	IU303500136	Effluent
16	Hanwha L & C Alabama, LLC	IU304100163	Reporting
17	Johnston Textiles	IU305700009	Reporting
18	Arichem, LLC.	IU322300082	Effluent
19	Unifirst Corporation	IU323500040	Effluent
21	Hwashin America Corporation	IU330700072	Effluent
22	Matrix Wire	IU344100074	Effluent
23	Wadley Holdings	IU345600082	Effluent
24	Parker Hannifin Corporation	IU350800128	Effluent
25	Kronospan, LLC	IU350801146	Effluent
26	O-Flex Group (SEACO)	IU351100195	Effluent
27	GH Metal Solutions	IU352500439	Effluent
28	Etowah Chemicals	IU352800236	Reporting
29	Choice Fabricators	IU352800316	Effluent
30	Cintas Corporation	IU352800319	Reporting
31	Vulcan Industries	IU355800158	Effluent
32	WKW Erbsloeh North America Inc	IU355800537	Reporting
33	Thermalex	IU375100276	Effluent
34	NTN Bower Corporation	IU384700041	Effluent
35	Topre America Corporation	IU392200003	Effluent
36	Rehau, Inc.	IU392200441	Effluent
37	Ventura Foods, LLC	IU393700794	Effluent
38	Federal Mogul Corporation	IU394800093	Effluent
39	Mar-Jac Poultry AL, LLC	IU396300057	Effluent
40	GAF - Elk Corporation Of Alabama	IU396300129	Reporting
42	John Plott Company	IU396300598	Effluent
43	Olympic Shellfish Products	IU414900238	Reporting
44	Berg Spiral Pipe Corporation	IU414900534	Reporting
45	Qualawash Holdings, LLC	IU414900629	Effluent

**PUBLIC NOTICE - FUND CODE 605**

**Alabama Department of Environmental Management**

**Post Office Box 301463 (Zip 36130-1463)**

**1400 Coliseum Boulevard (Zip 36110-2059)**

**Montgomery, Alabama**

**PUBLIC NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT NON-COMPLIANCE FOR SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS** (2013)

**CALHOUN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **General Dynamics OTS, Inc., SID Permit Number IU 35-08-01153**, located at 1425 Commerce Boulevard, Anniston, Alabama 36207, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **Choccolocco Creek WWTP** (AL0022195) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Kronospan LLC, SID Permit Number IU 35-08-01146**, located at 9320 Highway 202, Eastboga, Alabama 36260, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to **Oxford Tull C. Allen WWTP** (AL0058408) that did not comply with permit requirements.

**CHILTON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **O-Flex Group, SID Permit Number IU 35-11-00195**, located at 725 Keystone Drive, Clanton, Alabama 35045, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **City Of Clanton Walnut Ck WWTP** (AL0054631) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Wayne Industries LLC, SID Permit Number IU 35-11-00264**, located at 1400 8th Street North, Clanton, Alabama 35045, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **City Of Clanton Walnut Ck WWTP** (AL0054631) that did not comply with permit requirements.

**CLARKE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Louisiana Pacific Corp - Thoma, SID Permit Number IU 40-13-00532**, located at 1500 North Clarke Industrial Road, Thomasville, Alabama 36784, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **Thomasville WWSB HCR Lagoon** (AL0056022) that did not comply with permit requirements.

**COVINGTON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Alabama Aerospace MFG LLC, SID Permit Number IU 33-20-00001**, located at 1002 Douglas Avenue, Opp, Alabama 36467, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Opp Westside WWTP** (AL0054313) that did not comply with permit requirements.

**CULLMAN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Topre America Corporation, SID Permit Number IU 39-22-00003**, located at 1580 County Road 222, Cullman, Alabama 35055, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Cullman WWTP** (AL0050423) that did not comply with permit requirements.

**DEKALB COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Heil Environmental, SID Permit Number IU 35-25-00037**, located at 106 45<sup>th</sup> Street NE, Fort Payne, Alabama 35967, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Fort Payne WWTP** (AL0023311) that did not comply with permit requirements.

**HOUSTON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Unifirst Corporatio, SID Permit Number IU 32-35-00040**, located at 208 S Edgewood Dr, Dothan, Alabama 36301, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **City Of Dothan Choctawhatchee WWTP** (AL0047465) that did not comply with permit requirements.

**JEFFERSON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Steelscape, Inc, SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00247**, located at 7001 Allison-Bonnett Memorial Drive, Fairfield, Alabama 35064, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **Jefferson County Valley Creek WWTP** (AL0023655) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Buffalo Rock Co, SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00274**, located at 111 Oxmoor Road, Birmingham, Alabama 35209, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **Jefferson County Valley Creek WWTP** (AL0023655) that did not comply with permit requirements.

## LEE COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Hanwha L&C Alabama**, **SID Permit Number IU 30-41-00163**, located at 4400 North Park Dr, Opelika, Alabama 36801, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Opelika Eastside WWTP** (AL0059218) that did not comply with permit requirements.

## MADISON COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Aerostar**, **SID Permit Number IU 08-45-00439**, located at 215 Wholesale Avenue, Huntsville, Alabama 35811, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Huntsville Spring Branch WWTP** (AL0058394) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Valicor Environmental Services, LLC**, **SID Permit Number IU 08-45-00552**, located at 107 Von Braun Drive, Huntsville, Alabama 35806, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Huntsville Western Area WWTP** (AL0049531) that did not comply with permit requirements.

## MOBILE COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Olympic Shellfish Products**, **SID Permit Number IU 41-49-00238**, located at 13871 Shell Belt Road, Bayou La Batre, Alabama 36509, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **Utility Board of Bayou La Batre WWTP** (AL0055379) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Apex/FCC Oilfield Services**, **SID Permit Number IU 41-49-00429**, located at 7455 Rangeline Road, Theodore, Alabama 36582, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **C.C. Williams WWTP** (AL0023086) that did not comply with permit requirements.

## MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Coca-Cola Refreshments USA, In**, **SID Permit Number IU 37-51-00089**, located at 300 Coca-Cola Road, Montgomery, Alabama 36105, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Montgomery Catoma WWTP** (AL0027863) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Thermalex, Inc.**, **SID Permit Number IU 37-51-00276**, located at 2758 Gunter Park Drive West, Montgomery, Alabama 36109, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Montgomery Econchate WWTP** (AL0022225.) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **HANTAL Alabama Corporation**, **SID Permit Number IU 37-51-00447**, located at 1367 Mitchell Young Road, Montgomery, Alabama 36108, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **City Of Montgomery Catoma WWTP** (AL0027863) that did not comply with permit requirements.

## MORGAN COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Matthews Industries Inc**, **SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00222**, located at 23 2nd Street S.W., Decatur, Alabama 35601, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **Decatur Utilities WWTP** (AL0048593) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **United Launch Alliance LLC**, **SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00486**, located at 1001 Red Hat Road, Decatur, Alabama 35601, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **Decatur Utilities WWTP** (AL0048593) that did not comply with permit requirements.

## PIKE COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Brundidge Acquisitions, LLC**, **SID Permit Number IU 32-55-00082**, located at 515 Clearwater Drive, Brundidge, Alabama 36010, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2013 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Brundidge WWTP** (AL0044105) that did not comply with permit requirements.

## TUSCALOOSA COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Brose Tuscaloosa, Inc.**, **SID Permit Number IU 39-63-00598**, located at 10100 Brose Drive, Vance, Alabama 35490, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Vance WWTP** (AL0070254) that did not comply with permit requirements.

Persons wishing to comment may do so, in writing, within 30 days following the publication date of this notice, to the Department at the following address:

**ADEM**

**Industrial Section**

**Water Division**  
**Post Office Box 301463**  
**Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463**

All comments must address issues that have an impact on the permittee's ability to comply with the environmental law, rules and regulations. Commenters should identify the appropriate permit number on the first page of their comments.

This notice is hereby given this **January 29, 2014**, by authorization of the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

---

**Lance R. LeFleur**  
**Director**

**PUBLIC NOTICE - FUND CODE 605**

**Alabama Department of Environmental Management**

**Post Office Box 301463 (Zip 36130-1463)**

**1400 Coliseum Boulevard (Zip 36110-2059)**

**Montgomery, Alabama**

**PUBLIC NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT NON-COMPLIANCE**

**[SNC 2012 Report](#)**

**BALDWIN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Den-tal-ez Inc.**, SID Permit Number IU 33-02-00055, located at 2500 Highway 31 South, Bay Minette, Alabama 36203, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **Harry Still SR WWTP** (AL0049867) that did not comply with permit limitations.

**CALHOUN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Alaplate LLC**, P.O. Box 3830, Oxford, Alabama 36203, SID Permit Number IU 35-08-00002, located at 2030 Barry Street, Oxford, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 for reporting violations.

**COOSA COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Madix, Inc.**, 1537 Main Street, Goodwater, Alabama 35072, SID Permit Number IU 35-19-00015, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **Goodwater Lagoon** (AL0023582) that did not comply with permit limitations.

**CULLMAN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Topre America Corporation**, 1580 Country Road 222, Cullman, Alabama 35055, SID Permit Number IU 39-22-00003, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **Cullman WWTP** (AL0050423) that did not comply with permit limitations.

**DALLAS COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **RL Zeigler Company Inc.**, 1 Plant Street, Selma, Alabama 36701, SID Permit Number IU 37-24-00011, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to **Selma's Valley Creek WWTP** (AL0022578) that did not comply with permit limitations.

**DEKALB COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any

Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Soft Touch Hosiery, Inc.**, 1701 Everett Drive West, Fort Payne, Alabama 35968, SID Permit Number IU 35-25-00427, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 for reporting violations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **WY Shugart and Sons**, 1204 Gault Avenue North, Fort Payne, Alabama 35968, SID Permit Number IU 35-25-00057, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 for reporting violations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Heil Environmental Industries Limited**, 106 45<sup>th</sup> Street North, Fort Payne, Alabama 35967, SID Permit Number IU 35-25-00037, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **Fort Payne WWTP** (AL0023311) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Koch Farms LLC Hatchery**, 336 Greenbriar Drive, Henegar, AL 35978, SID Permit Number IU 08-25-00417, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Henegari's WWTP** (AL0056057) that did not comply with permit limitations.

#### **ETOWAH COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Choice Fabricators**, 3155 Steele Station Road, Rainbow City, Alabama 35906, SID Permit Number IU 35-28-00316, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **Gadsden West WWTP** (AL0053201) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company**, 922 East Meighan Boulevard, Gadsden, Alabama, 35903, SID Permit Number IU 35-28-00035, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **Gadsden East WWTP** (AL0022659) that did not comply with permit limitations.

#### **HOUSTON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Dairy Fresh of Alabama**, LLC, PO Box 9, Cowarts, Alabama, 36321, located at 5014 Highway 84 East, Dothan, Alabama, 36301, SID Permit Number IU 32-35-00053, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **Dothan Omussee WWTP** (AL0022764) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Unifirst Corporation**, 208 South Edgewood Drive, Dothan, Alabama, 36301, SID Permit Number IU 32-35-00040, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **Dothan Beaver Creek WWTP** (AL0022756) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the

previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **KFH Industries Inc.**, 2926 Columbia Highway, Dothan, Alabama, 36303, SID Permit Number IU 30-35-00136, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **Omusse Creek WWTP** (AL0022764) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **JEFFERSON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Steelscape, Inc.**, P.O. Box 440, Fairfield, Alabama 35064, SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00247, located at 7001 Allison-Bonnett Memorial Drive, Fairfield, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to **Jefferson County's Valley Creek WWTP** (AL0023655) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **LEE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Matrix Wire**, 1955 McMillan Street, Auburn, Alabama 36832, SID Permit Number IU 34-41-00074, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **HC Morgan WWTP** (AL0050237) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **MOBILE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **APEX Environmental**, 9332 Bluebonnet Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70810, SID Permit Number IU 41-49-00429, located at 7455 Rangeline Road, Theodore, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **C.C. Williams WWTP** (AL0023086) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **MONTGOMERY COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Hantal Alabama Corporation**, 1367 Mitchell Young Road, Montgomery, AL 36105, SID Permit Number IU 37-51-00447, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Montgomery's Catoma Creek WWTP** (AL0027863) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **MORGAN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Morningstar Foods, LLC**, 1611 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue Southeast, Decatur, Alabama 35601, SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00437, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP** (AL0048593) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Alpha Pet, Inc.**, 1301 Finley Island Road, Decatur, Alabama 35601, SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00551, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP** (AL0048593) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **PERRY COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the



previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Southeastern Cheese**, P.O. Box 535, Uniontown, Alabama 36786, SID Permit Number IU 39-53-00113, located at 92 Washington Street, Uniontown, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Uniontown's WWTP** (AL0063657) that did not comply with permit limitations.

#### **TALLADEGA COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Kronospan LLC**, 9320 Highway 202, Eastaboga, Alabama 36260, SID Permit Number IU 35-08-01146, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 for reporting violations.

#### **TUSCALOOSA COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Warrior Asphalt Refining Corporation**, 3100 Warrior Road, Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35404, SID Permit Number IU 39-63-00096, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Tuscaloosa's WWTP** (AL0022713) that did not comply with permit limitations.

#### **WINSTON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Fontaine Trailer Company**, 430 Letson Road, Haleyville, Alabama, 35565, SID Permit Number IU 38-61-00001, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2012 by discharging wastewater to the **Haleyville South WWTP** (AL0059455) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Persons wishing to comment may do so, in writing, within 30 days following the publication date of this notice, to the Department at the following address:

**ADEM  
Industrial Section  
Water Division  
Post Office Box 301463  
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463**

In order to affect final decisions, all comments must address issues that have an impact on the permittee's ability to comply with the environmental law, rules and regulations. Commenters should identify the appropriate permit number on the first page of their comments.

This notice is hereby given this **25th day of January 2013**, by authorization of the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

---

**Lance LeFleur  
Director**

**PUBLIC NOTICE - FUND CODE 605**

**Alabama Department of Environmental Management**

**Post Office Box 301463 (Zip 36130-1463)**

**1400 Coliseum Boulevard (Zip 36110-2059)**

**Montgomery, Alabama**

**PUBLIC NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT NON-COMPLIANCE (2011)**

**COOSA COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Madix, Inc.**, 1537 Main Street, Goodwater, Alabama 35072, SID Permit Number IU 35-19-00015, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to the **Goodwater Lagoon** (AL0023582) that did not comply with permit limitations.

**DALLAS COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Castle Rock Industries**, 3791 Highway 41 South, Selma, Alabama 36702, SID Permit Number IU 37-24-00512, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 for reporting violations. The facility is currently closed and the permit has been terminated.

**DEKALB COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Soft Touch Hosiery, Inc.**, 1701 Everett Drive West, Fort Payne, Alabama 35968, SID Permit Number IU 35-25-00427, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 for reporting violations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **WY Shugart and Sons**, 1204 Gault Avenue North, Fort Payne, Alabama 35968, SID Permit Number IU 35-25-00057, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 for reporting violations.

**HOUSTON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Dairy Fresh of Alabama, LLC**, PO Box 9, Cowarts, Alabama, 36321, located at 5014 Highway 84 East, Dothan, Alabama, 36301, SID Permit Number IU 32-35-00053, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to the **Dothan Omussee WWTP** (AL0022764) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Unifirst Corporation**, 208 South Edgewood Drive, Dothan, Alabama, 36301, SID Permit Number IU 32-35-00040, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to the **Dothan Beaver Creek WWTP** (AL0022756) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any

Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Dunbarton Corporation Rediframe Division**, P.O. Box 8577, Dothan, Alabama 36303, SID Permit Number IU 30-35-00120, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to the **Little Choctawhatchee WWTP** (AL0047465) that did not comply with permit limitations.

#### **JEFFERSON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **CRB Birmingham**, 6076 Southern Industrial Drive, Birmingham, Alabama 35235, SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00910, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 for reporting violations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Steelscape, Inc.**, P.O. Box 440, Fairfield, Alabama 35064, SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00247, located at 7001 Allison-Bonnett Memorial Drive, Fairfield, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to **Jefferson County's Valley Creek WWTP** (AL0023655) that did not comply with permit limitations.

#### **LEE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Matrix Wire**, 1955 McMillan Street, Auburn, Alabama 36832, SID Permit Number IU 34-41-00074, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to the **HC Morgan WWTP** (AL0050237) that did not comply with permit limitations.

#### **MARION COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **NTN Bower Corporation**, 2086 Military Street South, Hamilton, Alabama 35570, SID Permit Number IU 38-47-00041, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 for reporting violations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Speedrack Products Group, LTD**, 425 10<sup>th</sup> Avenue Southwest, Hamilton, Alabama 35570, SID Permit Number IU 08-47-00042, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 for reporting violations. The facility is currently closed and the permit has been terminated.

#### **MARSHALL COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Sunrise Foods, LLC**, 5000 Highway 431 South, Albertville, Alabama 35950, SID Permit Number IU 08-48-00451, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to **Albertville's Eastside WWTP** (AL0020192) that did not comply with permit limitations.

#### **MOBILE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Oil Recovery Company of Alabama, Inc.**, 1101 South Conception Street, Mobile, Alabama 36619, SID Permit Number IU 41-49-00655, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to the **C.C. Williams WWTP** (AL0023086) that did

not comply with permit limitations.

### MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Thermalex, Inc.**, 2758 Gunter Park Drive West, Montgomery, Alabama 36109, SID Permit Number IU 37-51-00276, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to the **Montgomery Econchate WWTP** (AL0022225) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### MORGAN COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Morningstar Foods, LLC**, 1611 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue Southeast, Decatur, Alabama 35601, SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00437, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP** (AL0048593) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Alpha Pet, Inc.**, 1301 Finley Island Road, Decatur, Alabama 35601, SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00551, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP** (AL0048593) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### PERRY COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Southeastern Cheese**, P.O. Box 535, Uniontown, Alabama 36786, SID Permit Number IU 39-53-00113, located at 92 Washington Street, Uniontown, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Uniontown's WWTP** (AL0063657) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### TUSCALOOSA COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Radicispandex Corporation**, 1301 Industrial Park Drive, Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35401, SID Permit Number IU 39-63-00486, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Northport's WWTP** (AL0064394) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Warrior Asphalt Refining Corporation**, 3100 Warrior Road, Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35404, SID Permit Number IU 39-63-00096, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Tuscaloosa's WWTP** (AL0022713) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### WINSTON COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Fontaine Trailer Company**, 430 Letson Road, Haleyville, Alabama, 35565, SID Permit Number IU 38-61-00001, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2011 for reporting violations.

Persons wishing to comment may do so, in writing, within 30 days following the publication date of this notice, to the Department at the following address:

**ADEM  
Industrial Section  
Water Division  
Post Office Box 301463  
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463**

In order to affect final decisions, all comments must address issues that have an impact on the permittee's ability to comply with the environmental law, rules and regulations. Commenters should identify the appropriate permit number on the first page of their comments.

This notice is hereby given this **23rd day of February 2012**, by authorization of the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

---

**LANCE R. LEFLEUR  
DIRECTOR, ADEM**

**PUBLIC NOTICE - FUND CODE 210****Alabama Department of Environmental Management****Post Office Box 301463 (Zip 36130-1463)****1400 Coliseum Boulevard (Zip 36110-2059)****Montgomery, Alabama****PUBLIC NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT NON-COMPLIANCE** (2010)**BARBOUR COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Alatech Healthcare, LLC**, 1600 State Docks Road, Eufaula, Alabama, 36027, SID Permit Number

IU 30-03-00060, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 for reporting violations.

**CALHOUN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Oxford Plating Company**, P.O. Box 3830, Oxford, Alabama 36203, SID Permit Number IU 35-08-00002, located at 2030 Barry Street, Oxford, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 for reporting violations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Lee Brass**, P.O. Box 1229, Anniston, Alabama 36202, SID Permit Number IU 35-08-00042, located at 1800 Golden Springs Road, Anniston, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to **Anniston 1/2s Choccolocco Creek WWTP** (AL0022195) that did not comply with permit limitations.

**COOSA COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Madix, Inc.**, 1537 Main Street, Goodwater, Alabama 35072, SID Permit Number IU 35-19-00015, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **Goodwater Lagoon** (AL0023582) that did not comply with permit limitations.

**DEKALB COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Soft Touch Hosiery, Inc.**, 1701 Everett Drive West, Fort Payne, Alabama 35968, SID Permit Number IU 35-25-00427, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 for reporting violations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Baker Hosiery, Inc.**, P.O. Box 680649, Fort Payne, Alabama 35967, SID Permit Number IU 35-25-00227, located at 3211 Gault Avenue South, Fort Payne, Alabama was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 for reporting violations.

**ETOWAH COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Choice Fabricators**, 3155 Steele Station Road, Rainbow City, Alabama 35906, SID Permit Number IU 35-28-00316, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **Gadsden West WWTP** (AL0053201) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **GENEVA COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Reliable Products**, P.O. Box 580, Geneva, Alabama 36340, SID Permit Number IU 32-31-00002, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **Geneva WWTP** (AL0020273) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **HOUSTON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Unifirst Corporation**, 208 South Edgewood Drive, Dothan, Alabama, 36301, SID Permit Number IU 32-35-00040, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **Dothan Beaver Creek WWTP** (AL0022756) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Dunbarton Corporation Rediframe Division**, P.O. Box 8577, Dothan, Alabama 36303, SID Permit Number IU 30-35-00120, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **Little Choctawhatchee WWTP** (AL0047465) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **JACKSON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Alabama Bioenergy, LLC**, 301 North Jackson Street, Tullahoma, Tennessee, 37388, SID Permit Number IU 08-36-00445, located at 311 Edmonds Avenue, Bridgeport, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 for reporting violations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Maples Industries Plant 2**, P.O. Box 40, Scottsboro, Alabama 35768, SID Permit Number IU 08-36-00437, located at 205 Thomas French Drive, Scottsboro, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **Scottsboro WWTP** (AL0031372) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **JEFFERSON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Buffalo Rock Company**, P.O. Box 10048, Birmingham, Alabama 35209, SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00274, located at 111 Oxmoor Road, Birmingham, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to **Jefferson County's Valley Creek WWTP** (AL0023655) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **CRB Birmingham**, 6076 Southern Industrial Drive, Birmingham, Alabama 35235, SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00910, was in significant non-compliance during the

fiscal year 2010 for reporting violations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Steelscape, Inc.**, P.O. Box 440, Fairfield, Alabama 35064, SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00247, located at 7001 Allison-Bonnett Memorial Drive, Fairfield, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to **Jefferson County's Valley Creek WWTP** (AL0023655) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **LEE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Matrix Wire**, 1955 McMillan Street, Auburn, Alabama 36832, SID Permit Number IU 34-41-00074, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **HC Morgan WWTP** (AL0050237) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **LIMESTONE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Elkmont Manufacturing**, 18771 Carters Circle, Elkmont, Alabama 35620, SID Permit Number IU 08-42-00425, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **Elkmont Rural Village** (AL0056545) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **MADISON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Parker Hannifin Corporation**, 1005 A Cleaner Way, Huntsville, Alabama 35805, SID Permit Number IU 08-45-00497, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to **Huntsville's Spring Branch WWTP** (AL0058394) for permit limitation violations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **TW Cylinders, LLC**, 521 Green Cove Road, Huntsville, Alabama 35803, SID Permit Number IU 08-45-00361, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to **Huntsville's Aldridge WWTP** (AL0056855) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **MARSHALL COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Sunrise Foods, LLC**, 5000 Highway 431 South, Albertville, Alabama 35950, SID Permit Number IU 08-48-00451, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to **Albertville's Eastside WWTP** (AL0020192) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **MOBILE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Coca-Cola Bottling Company**, 5300 Coca Cola Road, Mobile, Alabama 36619, SID Permit Number IU 41-49-00273, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **C.C. Williams WWTP** (AL0023086) that did not comply with permit limitations.



Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Gulf Island Shrimp and Seafood**, 3935 Ryan Street, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70605, SID Permit Number IU 41-49-00234, located at 2201 A Perimeter Road, Mobile, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 for reporting violations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **APEX Environmental**, 9332 Bluebonnet Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70810, SID Permit Number IU 41-49-00429, located at 7455 Rangeline Road, Theodore, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **C.C. Williams WWTP** (AL0023086) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **MONTGOMERY COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Rheem Manufacturing Company**, 101 Bell Road, Montgomery, Alabama 36117, SID Permit Number IU 37-51-00059, located at 2600 Gunter Park Drive East, Montgomery, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to **Montgomery's Econchate WWTP** (AL0022225) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **MORGAN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Morningstar Foods, LLC**, 1611 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue Southeast, Decatur, Alabama 35601, SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00437, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP** (AL0048593) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Alpha Pet, Inc.**, 1301 Finley Island Road, Decatur, Alabama 35601, SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00551, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP** (AL0048593) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Aramark Uniform Services**, 201 4<sup>th</sup> Street Southeast, Decatur, Alabama, 35601, SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00239, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 for reporting violations.

### **PERRY COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Southeastern Cheese**, P.O. Box 535, Uniontown, Alabama 36786, SID Permit Number IU 39-53-00113, located at 92 Washington Street, Uniontown, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Uniontown's WWTP** (AL0063657) that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **PIKE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Southern Classic Food Group, LLC**, 1001 Magnolia Boulevard, Brundidge, Alabama 36010, SID Permit Number IU 32-55-00087, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **Brundidge WWTP** (AL0044105) that did not comply with permit limitations.

**TUSCALOOSA COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Radicispandex Corporation**, 1301 Industrial Park Drive, Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35401, SID Permit Number IU 39-63-00486, was in significant non-compliance during the fiscal year 2010 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Northport's WWTP** (AL0064394) that did not comply with permit limitations.

Persons wishing to comment may do so, in writing, within 30 days following the publication date of this notice, to the Department at the following address:

**ADEM**

**Industrial Section**

**Water Division**

**Post Office Box 301463**

**Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463**

In order to affect final decisions, all comments must address issues that have an impact on the permittee's ability to comply with the environmental law, rules and regulations. Commenters should identify the appropriate permit number on the first page of their comments.

This notice is hereby given this **April 19, 2011**, by authorization of the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

---

**Lance R. LeFleur**  
**Director**

## SIUs in SNC FY2010

	Facility	Permit Number	Facility Location	Receiving POTW	Criteria
1	Alabama Bioenergy	IU 08-36-00445	311 Edmonds Avenue, Bridgeport, AL	Bridgeport Lagoon	Reporting
2	Alataech LLC	IU 30-03-00060	1600 State Docks Road, Eufalla, AL	Eufalla WWTP	Reporting
3	Alphapet	IU 08-52-00551	1301 Finley Island Road, Decatur, AL	Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP	Effluent
4	CRB Birmingham	IU 36-37-00910	6076 Southern Industrial Drive, Birmingham, AL	Trussville WWTP	Reporting
5	Dunbarton Corp. - Redi Frame	IU 30-35-00120	1101 Technology Drive, Dothan, AL	Little Choctawhatchee WWTP	Effluent
6	Madix Store Fixtures	IU 35-19-00015	1537 Main Street, Goodwater, AL	Goodwater Lagoon	Effluent
7	Maples Industries Plant 2	IU 08-36-00437	205 Thomas French Drive, Scottsboro, AL	Scottsboro WWTP	Effluent
8	Oxford Plating Co.	IU 35-08-00002	2030 Barry Street, Oxford, AL	Oxford Tull C Allen WWTP	Reporting
9	Sunrise Foods, LLC	IU 08-48-00451	5000 Highway 431 South, Albertville, AL	Albertville's East Side WWTP	Effluent
10	Unifirst Corporation	IU 32-35-00040	208 South Edgewood Drive, Dothan, AL	Dothan Beaver Creek WWTP	Effluent
11	Morningstar Foods	IU 08-52-00437	1611 6th Avenue Southeast, Decatur, AL	Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP	Effluent
12	Reliable Products	IU 32-31-00002	1300 Enterprise Road, Geneva, AL	Geneva WWTP	Effluent
13	Rheem Manufacturing	IU 37-51-00059	2600 Gunter Park Drive East, Montgomery, AL	Montgomery's Econchate WWTP	Effluent
14	Radicispandex Corporation	IU 39-63-00486	1301 Industrial Park Drive, Tuscaloosa, AL	Northport's WWTP	Effluent
15	Parker Hannifin	IU 08-45-00497	1005 A Claner Way, Huntsville, AL	Huntsville's Spring Branch WWTP	Effluent
16	Gulf Island Shrimp & Seafood	IU 41-49-00234	2201 A Perimeter Road, Mobile, AL	C.C. Williams WWTP	Reporting
17	Southeastern Cheese	IU 39-53-00113	92 Washington Street, Uniontown, AL	Uniontown WWTP	Effluent
18	Southern Classic Food Group	IU 32-55-00087	1001 Magnolia Boulevard, Brundidge, AL	Brundidge WWTP	Effluent
19	Lee Brass Company	IU 35-08-00042	1800 Golden Springs Road, Anniston, AL	Anniston's Choccolocco Creek WWTP	Effluent
20	Steelscape, Inc.	IU 39-37-00247	7001 Allison-Bonnett Memorial Drive, Fairfield, AL	Jefferson County's Valley Creek WWTP	Effluent
21	TW Cylinders, LLC	IU 08-45-00361	521 Green Cove Road, Huntsville, AL	Huntsville's Aldridge WWTP	Effluent
22	Buffalo Rock	IU 39-37-00274	111 Oxmoore Road, Birmingham, AL	Jefferson County's Valley Creek WWTP	Effluent
23	Matrix Wire	IU 34-41-00074	1955 McMillan Dtreet, Auburn, AL	HC Morgan WWTP	Effluent
24	Aramark Uniform Services	IU 08-52-00239	201 4th Street Southeast, Decatur	Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP	Reporting
25	Coca Cola Bottling Company	IU 41-49-00273	5300 Coca Cola Road, Mobile, AL	C.C. Williams WWTP	Effluent
26	Elkmont Manufacturing	IU 08-42-00425	18771 Carters Circle, Elkmont, AL	Elkmont Rural Village	Effluent
27	Soft Touch Hosiery, Inc.	IU 35-25-00427	1701 Everett Drive West, Fort Payne, AL	Fort Payne WWTP	Reporting
28	Choice Fabricators, Inc.	IU 35-28-00316	3155 Steele Station Road, Rainbow City, AL	Gadsden West WWTP	Effluent
29	Apex Environmental Services	IU 41-49-00429	7455 Rangeline Road, Theodore, AL	C.C. Williams WWTP	Effluent
30	Baker Hosiery	IU 35-25-00227	3211 Gault Avenue South, Fort Payne, AL	Fort Payne WWTP	Reporting

**PUBLIC NOTICE – FUND CODE 210**

**Alabama Department of Environmental Management**

**Post Office Box 301463 (Zip 36130-1463)**

**1400 Coliseum Boulevard (Zip 36110-2059)**

**Montgomery, Alabama**

**PUBLIC NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT NON-COMPLIANCE (2009)**

**COFFEE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Kelley Foods of Alabama Inc.**, PO Box 708, Elba, Alabama, 36323, **SID Permit Number IU 32-16-00071**, located at 1697 Lower Curtis Road, Elba, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2008 through September 2009 by not monitoring its discharge to the **Elba Lagoon** as often as required.

**COLBERT COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **DSI Transporters, Inc.**, 220 Industrial Drive, Muscle Shoals, Alabama, 35561, **SID Permit Number IU 08-17-00015**, located at 220 Industrial Drive, Muscle Shoals, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2008 through June 2009 by discharging wastewater to the **Cypress Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for oil and grease.

**HOUSTON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Unifirst Corporation**, 208 South Edgewood Drive, Dothan, Alabama, 36301, **SID Permit Number IU 32-35-00040**, located at 208 South Edgewood Drive, Dothan, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from July 2008 through September 2009 by discharging wastewater to the **Dothan Beaver Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for cadmium, copper, and lead. A warning letter was issued.

**JEFFERSON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Buffalo Rock Company**, PO Box 10048, Birmingham, Alabama 35209, **SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00274**, located at 111 Oxmoor Road, Birmingham, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from April 2006 through October 2008 by discharging wastewater to **Jefferson County's Valley Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH. A consent order was issued.

**LEE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice

any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Westpoint Stevens - Fairfax**, 1016 Martex Avenue, Valley, Alabama 36854, **SID Permit Number IU 30-09-00082**, located at 1016 Martex Avenue, Valley, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from April through October 2008 for failing to monitor as required by the permit. The facility is currently not discharging.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Westpoint Home – Fairfax Plant**, 1016 Martex Avenue, Valley, Alabama 36854, **SID Permit Number IU 30-09-00010**, located at 201 Boulevard, Valley, Alabama 36854, was in significant non-compliance during the period from July through October 2008 for failing to monitor as required by the permit. The facility is currently not discharging.

### **LIMESTONE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Elkmont Manufacturing**, 18771 Carters Circle, Elkmont, Alabama 35620, **SID Permit Number IU 08-42-00425**, located at 18771 Carters Circle, Elkmont, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2008 through September 2009 by discharging wastewater to **Elkmont Rural Village** that did not comply with permit limitations for chromium, lead, cyanide, and nickel.

### **MARSHALL COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Sunrise Foods, LLC**, 5000 Highway 431 South, Albertville, Alabama 35950, **SID Permit Number IU 08-48-00451**, located at 5000 Highway 431 South, Albertville, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from July 2007 through September 2009 by discharging wastewater to **Albertville's Eastside WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for oil and grease. An order has been issued.

### **MOBILE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Coca-Cola Bottling Company**, 5300 Coca Cola Road, Mobile, Alabama 36619, **SID Permit Number IU 41-49-00273**, located at 5300 Coca Cola Road, Mobile, Alabama 36619, was in significant non-compliance during the period from September 2008 through September 2009 by discharging wastewater to the **C.C. Williams WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH.

### **MONTGOMERY COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Hantal Alabama Corporation**, 1367 Mitchell Young Road, Montgomery, Alabama 36108, **SID Permit Number IU 37-51-00447**, located at 1367 Mitchell Young Road, Montgomery, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January 2009 through September 2009 for failure to submit DMRs for its discharge to **Montgomery's Catoma Creek WWTP**.

### **MORGAN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Morningstar Foods, LLC**, 1611 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue Southeast, Decatur, Alabama 35601, **SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00437**, located at 1611 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue Southeast, Decatur, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from April 2007 through September 2009 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH. A consent order has been issued.

### **PERRY COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Southeastern Cheese**, PO Box 535, Uniontown, Alabama 36786, **SID Permit Number IU 39-53-00113**, located at 92 Washington Street, Uniontown, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period of January through September 2009 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Uniontown's WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations.

### **TALLAPOOSA COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Russell Corporation**, PO Box 272, Alexander City, Alabama 35011, **SID Permit Number IU 34-62-00053**, located at 755 Lee Street, Alexander City, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from December 2007 through June 2009 by discharging wastewater to the **Sugar Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH. The facility is currently not discharging to the Sugar Creek WWTP.

Persons wishing to comment may do so, in writing, within 30 days following the publication date of this notice, to the Department at the following address:

**ADEM**

**Industrial Section**

**Water Division**

**Post Office Box 301463**

**Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463**

In order to affect final decisions, all comments must address issues that have an impact on the permittee's ability to comply with the environmental law, rules and regulations. Commenters should identify the appropriate permit number on the first page of their comments.

This notice is hereby given this **January 26, 2010**, by authorization of the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

---

**JOHN P. HAGOOD**

**DIRECTOR, ADEM**

PUBLIC NOTICE – FUND CODE 210

Alabama Department of Environmental Management

Post Office Box 301463 (Zip 36130-1463)

1400 Coliseum Boulevard (Zip 36110-2059)

Montgomery, Alabama

PUBLIC NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT NON-COMPLIANCE (SID Permits) (2008)

CALHOUN COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Oxford Plating Company**, PO Box 3830, Oxford, Alabama 36203, **SID Permit Number IU 35-08-00002**, located at 2030 Barry Street, Oxford, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January through March 2008 by failing to submit discharge monitoring reports as required by the permit. A warning letter was issued.

ETOWAH COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Choice Fabricators**, PO Box 131, Attalla, Alabama, 35906, **SID Permit Number IU 35-28-00316**, located at 3155 Steele Station Road, Rainbow City, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from April through June 2008 by discharging wastewater to the **Gadsden West WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for zinc. A warning letter was issued.

HOUSTON COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Dairy Fresh Corporation**, PO Box 9, Cowarts, Alabama, 36321, **SID Permit Number IU 32-35-00053**, located at 5014 Highway 84 East, Dothan, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from September 2007 through June 2008 by discharging wastewater to the **Dothan Omussee West WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for biochemical oxygen demand and pH. A notice of violation was issued.

JEFFERSON COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Birmingham Coca Cola Bottling Company**, PO Box 2006, Birmingham, Alabama 35201, **SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00316**, located at 4600 East Lake Boulevard, Birmingham, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January through March 2008 by discharging wastewater to **Jefferson County's Village Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH. A notice of violation was issued.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Buffalo Rock Company**, PO Box 10048, Birmingham, Alabama 35209, **SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00274**, located at 111 Oxmoor Road, Birmingham, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from April 2006 through June 2008 by discharging wastewater to **Jefferson County's Valley Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH. An order was issued.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Steelscape, Inc.**, PO Box 440, Fairfield, Alabama 35064, **SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00247**, located at 7001 Allison-Bonnett Memorial Drive, Fairfield, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2007 through June 2008 by discharging wastewater to **Jefferson County's Valley Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for Hexavalent Chromium and Total Cyanide. A notice of violation was issued.

LEE COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Auburn Investment Castings**, 155 Alabama Street, Auburn, Alabama 36832, **SID Permit Number IU 34-41-00034**, located at the 155 Alabama Street, Auburn, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January through March 2008 for failing to report discharge monitoring reports as required by the permit. A warning letter was issued.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Westpoint Stevens - Fairfax**, 1001 Towel Avenue, Valley, Alabama 36854, **SID Permit Number IU 30-09-00082**, located at the 1016 Martex Avenue, Opelika, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from July through September 2008 for failing to monitor as required by the permit. The facility is currently shutting down.

MARSHALL COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Sunrise Foods, LLC**, 5000 Highway 431 South, Albertville, Alabama 35950, **SID Permit Number IU 08-48-00451**, located at 5000 Highway 431 South, Albertville, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from July 2007 through December 2008 by discharging wastewater to **Albertville's Eastside WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for oil and grease. An order has been issued.

MORGAN COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Nucor Steel Decatur LLC**, PO Box 2249, Decatur, Alabama, 35609, **SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00473**, located at 1400 Red Hat Road, Decatur, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from June 2007 through March 2008 for submitting incomplete discharge monitoring reports to ADEM. A notice of violation was issued.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Morningstar Foods, LLC**, 1611 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue Southeast, Decatur, Alabama 35601, **SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00437**, located at 1611 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue Southeast, Decatur, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from April 2007 through September 2008 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH. A consent order has been issued.

## PERRY COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Southeastern Cheese**, PO Box 535, Uniontown, Alabama 36786, **SID Permit Number IU 39-53-00113**, located at 92 Washington Street, Uniontown, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period of January through June 2008 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Uniontown's WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations. An administrative letter was issued.

## RANDOLPH COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Plantation Patterns**, PO Box 50, Wadley, Alabama 36276, **SID Permit Number IU 34-56-00082**, located at 134 Clay Street, Wadley, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the month of June 2008 by failing to notify the Town of Wadley of a slug discharge from their plant. A notice of violation was issued.

## TALLAPOOSA COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Russell Corporation**, PO Box 272, Alexander City, Alabama 35011, **SID Permit Number IU 34-62-00053**, located at 755 Lee Street, Alexander City, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from December 2007 through September 2008 by discharging wastewater to the **Sugar Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH. Corrective action is currently underway.

## TALLADEGA COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Southern Defense Systems**, PO Box 745, Eastaboga, Alabama 36260, **SID Permit Number IU 35-61-00261**, located at 168 Technology Way, Eastaboga, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from June 2006 through June 2008 by failing to submit discharge monitoring reports for their discharge to the **Talladega Airport Industrial Park WWTP** by the required submittal date. A notice of violation was issued.

## TUSCALOOSA COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Radicipandex Corporation**, 1301 Industrial Park Drive, Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35401, **SID Permit Number IU 39-63-00486**, located at 1301 Industrial Park Drive, Tuscaloosa, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January 2008 through September 2008 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Northport's WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for available cyanide. An order has been issued.

Persons wishing to comment may do so, in writing, within 30 days following the publication date of this notice, to the Department at the following address:

ADEM

Industrial Section

Water Division

Post Office Box 301463

Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463

In order to affect final decisions, all comments must address issues that have an impact on the applicant's ability to comply with the environmental law, rules and regulations. Commenters should identify the appropriate permit number on the first page of their comments.

This notice is hereby given this **January 22, 2009**, by authorization of the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

---

**ONIS "TREY" GLENN, III**

**DIRECTOR, ADEM**



# **CORRECTED NOTICE**

## **PUBLIC NOTICE – FUND CODE 210**

**Alabama Department of Environmental Management  
Post Office Box 301463 (Zip 36130-1463)  
1400 Coliseum Boulevard (Zip 36110-2059)  
Montgomery, Alabama**

### **PUBLIC NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT NON-COMPLIANCE (SID Permits) (2007)**

#### **BALDWIN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Den-tal-ez, Inc.**, 2500 Highway 31 South, Bay Minette, Alabama 36507, SID Permit Number IU 33-02-00055, located at 2500 Highway 31 South, Bay Minette, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2006 through June 2007 by discharging wastewater to the **North Baldwin Utilities WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for zinc. A Notice of Violation was issued by the Department to Den-tal-ez, Inc. for the significant violations noted.

#### **BUTLER COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Hwashin America Corporation**, 661 Montgomery Highway, Greenville, Alabama 36037, SID Permit Number IU 33-07-00072, located at 661 Montgomery Highway, Greenville, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2006 through September 2007 by discharging wastewater to the **Greenville WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for nickel and zinc. A Consent Order was issued by the Department to Hwashin America Corporation for the significant violations noted.

#### **DEKALB COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Lite Foot Hosiery, Inc.**, PO Box 680196, Fort Payne, Alabama 35968, SID Permit Number IU 35-25-00430, located at 2350 Beck Industrial Boulevard, Fort Payne, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October through December 2006 by discharging wastewater to the Fort Payne WWTP that did not comply with permit limitations for flow. Also, Lite Foot Hosiery, Inc. was in significant non-compliance during October 2006 by failing to submit discharge monitoring reports for their discharge to the **Fort Payne WWTP**. A Warning Letter and Notice of Violation was issued by the Department to Lite Foot Hosiery, Inc. for the significant violations noted. Lite Foot Hosiery, Inc. is currently in compliance with the flow permit limitations.

#### **JEFFERSON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **MacLean Dixie**, PO Box 170040, Birmingham, Alabama 35217, SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00037, located at 1500 Red Hollow Road, Birmingham, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October through December 2006 by failing to submit discharge monitoring reports for their discharge of wastewater to **Jefferson County's Five Mile Creek WWTP**. A Notice of Violation was issued by the Department to MacLean Dixie for the significant violations noted.

**MADISON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Taylor Wharton Gas Equipment**, 521 Green Cove Road, Huntsville, Alabama 35803, SID Permit Number IU 08-45-00361, located at 521 Green Cove Road, Huntsville, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October through November 2006 by discharging wastewater to **Huntsville's Spring Branch Industrial Park WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for methyl chloride. Warning letters were issued by the Department to Taylor Wharton Gas Equipment for the significant violations noted. Taylor Wharton Gas Equipment is currently meeting the methyl chloride permit limitations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Nektar Therapeutics** AL Corporation., 1112 Church Street Northwest, Huntsville, Alabama 35806, SID Permit Number IU 08-45-00524, located at 1112 Church Street Northwest, Huntsville, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January through June 2007 by discharging wastewater to **Huntsville's Aldridge WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH. A Consent Order was issued by the Department to Nektar Therapeutics AL Corporation for the significant violations noted.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Healthgroup of Alabama Laundry Services**, 165 Slaughter Road, Madison, Alabama 35758, SID Permit Number IU 08-45-00529, located at 165 Slaughter Road, Madison, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October through December 2006 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Huntsville's Western Area WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH and temperature. A Consent Order was issued by the Department to Healthgroup of Alabama Laundry Services for the significant violations noted.

**MARION COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **NTN Bower Corporation**, 2086 Military Street South, Hamilton, Alabama 35570, SID Permit Number IU 38-47-00041, located at 2086 Military Street South, Hamilton Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2006 through June 2007 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Hamilton's WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for total toxic organics. Warning letters were issued by the Department NTN Bower Corporation for the significant violations noted. NTN Bower Corporation is currently in compliance with the total toxic organics permit limitations.

**MARSHALL COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Sunrise Foods, LLC**, 5000 Highway 431 South, Albertville, Alabama 35950, SID Permit Number IU 08-48-00451, located at 5000 Highway 431 South, Albertville, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October through December 2006 by discharging wastewater to **Albertville's Eastside WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for oil and grease. A Consent Order was issued by the Department to Sunrise Foods, LLC, for the significant violations noted.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Alatrade Foods (Plant #2) Boaz**, PO Box 1432, Boaz, Alabama 35957, SID Permit Number IU 39-48-00466, located at 695 West Henderson Road, Boaz, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2006 through June 2007 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Boaz's Slab Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for oil and grease. A Notice of Violation was issued by the Department to Alatrade Foods (Plant #2) for the significant violations noted.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Alatrade Foods (Plant #1)**, PO Box 1432, Boaz, Alabama 35957, SID Permit Number IU 39-48-00458, located at 513 Henderson Road, Boaz, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2006 through June 2007 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Boaz's Slab Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for oil and grease. A Consent Order was issued by the Department to Alatrade Foods (Plant #1) for the significant violations noted.

#### **MORGAN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Biological Processors of Alabama, Inc.**, 611 Finley Island Road, Decatur, Alabama 35601, SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00507, located at 611 Finley Island Road, Decatur, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2006 through March 2007 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for zinc, cobalt, oil and grease, BETX, mercury, and tin. A Consent Order was issued by the Department to Biological Processors of Alabama for the significant violations noted.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Morningstar Foods, LLC.**, 1611 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue Southeast, Decatur, Alabama 35601, SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00437, located at 1611 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue Southeast, Decatur, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from April 2007 through September 2007 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH. Morningstar Foods, LLC. is under pending enforcement action.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **OCI Chemical Corporation**, 1455 Red Hat Road, Decatur, Alabama 35603, SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00510, located at 1455 Red Hat Road, Decatur, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January 2007 through March 2007 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH. A Notice of Violation was issued by the Department to OCI Chemical Corporation for the significant violations noted. OCI Chemical Corporation is currently in compliance with the pH permit limitations.

**MOBILE COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **G & K Services**, 361 St. Louis Street, Mobile, Alabama 36601, SID Permit Number IU 41-49-00208, located at 361 St. Louis Street, Mobile, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January through March 2007 by failing to report discharge monitoring reports for its discharge to the **Clifton C. Williams WWTP**. A Notice of Violation was issued by the Department to G & K Services for the significant violations noted.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Oil Recovery of Alabama, Inc.**, PO Box 1803, Mobile, Alabama 36633, SID Permit Number IU 41-49-00655, located at 1101 South Conception Street, Mobile, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from July through September 2007 by discharging wastewater to the **Clifton C. Williams WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for flow, o-cresol, and p-cresol. A Notice of Violation was issued by the Department to Oil Recovery of Alabama, Inc. for the significant violations noted.

**SHELBY COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Progressive Electrocoating, Inc.**, 501 Industrial Road, Alabaster, Alabama 35007, SID Permit Number IU 36-59-00321, located at 501 Industrial Road, Alabaster, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2006 through June 2007 by failing to submit discharge monitoring reports for their discharge to the **Alabaster WWTP**. A Notice of Violation was issued by the Department to Progressive Electroplating, Inc. for the significant violations noted. Progressive Electrocoating, Inc. has ceased operations.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Custom Finishing, Inc.**, PO Box 481, Helena, Alabama 35080, SID Permit Number IU 36-59-00030, formerly located on Highway 25 West, Helena, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2006 through March 2007 by failing to submit discharge monitoring reports for their discharge to the **Helena WWTP**. A Notice of Violation was issued by the Department to Custom Finishing, Inc. for the significant violations noted.

**TALLADEGA COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Southern Defense Systems**, PO Box 745, Eastaboga, Alabama 36260, SID Permit Number IU 35-61-00261, located at 168 Technology Way, Eastaboga, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2006 through March 2007 by failing to submit discharge monitoring reports for their discharge to the **Talladega Airport Industrial Park WWTP**. A Notice of Violation was issued by the Department to Southern Defense Systems for the significant violations noted.

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Radicispandex Corporation**, 1301 Industrial Park Drive, Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35401, SID Permit Number IU 39-63-00486, located at 1301 Industrial Park Drive, Tuscaloosa, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from June 2007 through September 2007 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Northport's WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for available cyanide. Radicispandex Corporation is under pending enforcement action

Persons wishing to comment may do so, in writing, within 30 days following the publication date of this notice, to the Department at the following address:

ADEM  
Industrial Section  
Water Division  
Post Office Box 301463  
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463

In order to affect final decisions, all comments must address issues that have an impact on the applicant's ability to comply with the environmental law, rules and regulations. Commenters should identify the appropriate permit number on the first page of their comments.

This notice is hereby given this **January 18, 2008**, by authorization of the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

---

Onis "Trey" Glenn, III  
Director

## **PUBLIC NOTICE – FUND CODE 210**

Alabama Department of Environmental Management  
Post Office Box 301463 (Zip 36130-1463)  
1400 Coliseum Boulevard (Zip 36110-2059)  
Montgomery, Alabama

### **PUBLIC NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT NON-COMPLIANCE (2006)**

#### **BUTLER COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Hwashin America Corporation**, 661 Montgomery Highway, Greenville, Alabama 36037, SID Permit Number IU 33-07-00072, located at 661 Montgomery Highway, Greenville, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January 2006 through September 2006 by discharging wastewater to the **Greenville WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for nickel and zinc. Warning letters and a Notice of Violation were sent.

#### **COOSA COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Madix Store Fixtures**, PO Box 177, Goodwater, Alabama 35072, SID Permit Number IU 35-19-00015, located at 1537 Main Street, Goodwater, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January 2006 through June 2006 by discharging wastewater to the **Goodwater WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for nickel and copper. Warning letters were issued and the facility is currently in compliance.

#### **DEKALB COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Cooper Hosiery Mills, Inc.**, PO Box 680909, Fort Payne, Alabama 35968, SID Permit Number IU 35-25-00075, located at 1016 Clark Street, Fort Payne, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January 2006 through June 2006 by discharging wastewater to the **Fort Payne WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for flow. A Notice of Violation was issued and the facility is currently in compliance.

#### **GENEVA COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Reliable Products**, PO BOX 580, Geneva, Alabama 36340, SID Permit Number IU 32-31-00002, located at 1300 Enterprise Road, Geneva, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from December 2004 through December 2005 by discharging wastewater to the **Geneva Water Works and Sewer Board WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for flow. A permit modification has been issued with an acceptable higher flow rate. The facility is currently in compliance.

#### **JACKSON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Performance Fibers** (formerly Diolen Fibers), 7526 Akzo Boulevard, Scottsboro, Alabama 35769, SID Permit Number IU 08-36-00034, located at 7526 Akzo Boulevard, Scottsboro, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2004 through December 2005 by discharging wastewater to the **Scottsboro Southside WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for flow. A permit modification for Performance Fibers (formerly Diolen Fibers) has been issued with an acceptable higher flow rate. The facility is currently in compliance.

## JEFFERSON COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Max Coating, Inc.**, 3668 Rockhill Circle, Birmingham, Alabama 35223, SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00905, located at 3653 Industrial Parkway, Birmingham, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January 2006 through June 2006 by discharging wastewater to **Jefferson County's Five Mile Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for flow. A permit modification has been issued with an acceptable higher flow rate. The facility is currently in compliance.

## LIMESTONE COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Pilgrim's Pride Corporation** of Delaware, 1004 East Pryor Street, Athens, Alabama 35612, SID Permit Number IU 08-42-00016, located at 1004 East Pryor Street, Athens, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from March 2006 through June 2006 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Athens POTW** that did not comply with permit limitations for five-day biochemical oxygen demand. Warning letters were issued and the facility is currently in compliance.

## MADISON COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Mesker Door**, 3440 Stanwood Boulevard, Huntsville, Alabama 35811, SID Permit Number IU 08-45-00494, located at 3440 Stanwood Boulevard, Huntsville, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January 2006 through March 2006 by failing to submit discharge monitoring reports for their discharge to **Huntsville's Chase Industrial Park WWTP**. A Notice of Violation was issued and the facility is currently in compliance.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Cinram, Inc.**, 4905 Moores Mill Road, Huntsville, Alabama 35811, SID Permit Number IU 08-45-00362, located at 4905 Moores Mill Road, Huntsville, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from June 2005 through August 2006 by discharging wastewater to **Huntsville's Chase Industrial Park WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH and flow. Warning letters were issued and a Notice of Violation is pending.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Healthgroup of Alabama Laundry Services**, 165 Slaughter Road, Madison, Alabama 35758, SID Permit Number IU 08-45-00529, located at 165 Slaughter Road, Madison, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from April 2005 through August 2006 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Huntsville's Western Area WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH and temperature. Warning letters were issued and a Notice of Violation is pending.

## MARSHALL COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Parker Hannifin Corporation**, 301 Wagner Drive, Boaz, Alabama 35957, SID Permit Number IU 08-48-00250, located at 301 Wagner Drive, Boaz, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January 2006 through June 2006 by discharging wastewater to **Albertville's Eastside WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for lead. Parker Hannifin Corporation was issued Warning Letters and a Notice of Violation letter and corrective action at the facility is currently underway.

## MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during

the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Hyundai Motor Manufacturing Alabama LLC**, 700 Hyundai Boulevard, Montgomery, Alabama 36105, SID Permit Number IU 37-51-00326, located at Teague Road, Montgomery, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from August 2005 through December 2005 by discharging wastewater to the **Catoma Water Pollution Control Plant** in Montgomery that did not comply with permit limitations for zinc and nickel. Hyundai Motor Manufacturing Alabama LLC was issued Warning Letters and the facility is currently in compliance.

#### **MORGAN COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Biological Processors of Alabama, Inc.**, 611 Finley Island Road, Decatur, Alabama 35601, SID Permit Number IU 08-52-00507, located at 611 Finley Island Road, Decatur, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2005 through June 2006 by failing to report non-compliance and by discharging wastewater to the **City of Decatur's Dry Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for zinc. Warning letters and a Notice of Violation were issued and further enforcement action is pending.

#### **PERRY COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Southeastern Cheese**, PO Box 535, Uniontown, Alabama 36786, SID Permit Number IU 39-53-00113, located at 92 Washington Street, Uniontown, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from July 2005 through June 2006 by discharging wastewater to the **Uniontown Lagoon** that did not comply with permit limitations for biochemical oxygen demand, total suspended solids, phosphates, and ammonia. Warning letters and a Notice of Violation were sent and further enforcement action is pending.

#### **TALLADEGA COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Bates Enterprises**, 51 Hollywood Boulevard, Childersburg, Alabama 35044, SID Permit Number IU 35-61-00305, located at 51 Hollywood Boulevard, Childersburg, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from April 2005 through December 2005 by failing to submit discharge monitoring data for once per quarter parameters for their discharge to the **City of Childersburg's Pinecrest Sewage Lagoon**. A Notice of Violation was issued and the facility is currently in compliance.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Southern Defense Systems**, PO Box 745, Eastaboga, Alabama 36260, SID Permit Number IU 35-61-00261, located at 168 Technology Way, Eastaboga, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from January 2006 through March 2006 by failing to submit a January 2006 discharge monitoring report for their discharge to the **Talladega Airport Industrial Park WWTP**. A Notice of Violation was issued and the facility is currently in compliance.

#### **WALKER COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Marshall Durbin**, PO Box 100755, Irondale, Alabama 35210, SID Permit Number IU 39-64-00057, located at 3301 3<sup>rd</sup> Avenue, Jasper, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from February 1999 through December 2005 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Jasper WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for BOD. Enforcement action for Marshall Durbin is pending.

Persons wishing to comment may do so, in writing, within 30 days following the publication date of this notice, to the Department at the following address:

ADEM



Industrial Section  
Water Division  
Post Office Box 301463  
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463

In order to affect final decisions, all comments must address issues that have an impact on the applicant's ability to comply with the environmental law, rules and regulations. Commenters should identify the appropriate permit number on the first page of their comments.

This notice is hereby given this \_\_\_\_\_ by authorization of the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

\_\_\_\_\_  
**ONIS "TREY" GLENN, III**  
**DIRECTOR, ADEM**

**PUBLIC NOTICE - 210**

Alabama Department of Environmental Management  
Post Office Box 301463 (Zip 36130-1463)  
1400 Coliseum Boulevard (Zip 36110-2059)  
Montgomery, Alabama

**PUBLIC NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT NON-COMPLIANCE** (2005)

**DEKALB COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that Koch Farms L.L.C., Hatchery, P.O. Box 310, Henagar, Alabama 35978, SID Permit Number IU 08-25-00417, located at Greenbriar Ave. & Bellevue Road, Henagar, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from April 2003 through December 2004 by discharging wastewater to the City of Henagar WWTP that did not comply with permit limitations for BOD. Permit modification for Koch Farms L.L.C., Hatchery has been finalized.

**JACKSON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that Performance Fibers (formerly Diolen Fibers), 7526 Akzo Boulevard, Scottsboro, Alabama 35769, SID Permit Number IU 08-36-00034, located at 7526 Akzo Boulevard, Scottsboro, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from October 2004 through September 2005 by discharging wastewater to the Scottsboro Southside WWTP that did not comply with permit limitations for Flow. Permit modification for Performance Fibers (formerly Diolen Fibers) is underway.

**ETOWAH COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that Owens Plating, 1440 Sutton Bridge Road, Rainbow City, Alabama 35906, SID Permit Number IU 35-28-00052, located at 1440 Sutton Bridge Road, Rainbow City, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from June 2003 through December 2004 by failing to submit discharge monitoring reports for their discharge to the Rainbow City Lagoon. Owens Plating was issued Warning Letters. The facility is currently closed.

**JEFFERSON COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that Amerex Corporation, PO Box 81, Trussville, Alabama 35173, SID Permit Number IU 36-37-00055, located at 7595 Gadsden Highway, Trussville, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from March 2004 through May 2005 by failing to submit discharge monitoring reports for their discharge to the Trussville WWTP. Enforcement action is pending.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice

any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Birmingham Coca-Cola Bottling Company**, PO Box 2006, Birmingham, Alabama 35201, SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00316, located at 4600 East Lake Boulevard, Birmingham, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from July 2003 through March 2005 by discharging wastewater to the **Jefferson County Village Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for pH. Birmingham Coca-Cola Bottling Company was issued an administrative order and further enforcement action is pending.

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that Birmingham Tank Wash, Inc., 2420 18<sup>th</sup> Avenue North, Bessemer, Alabama 35020, SID Permit Number IU 39-37-00907, located at 2420 18<sup>th</sup> Avenue North, Bessemer, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from May 2004 through September 2004 by discharging wastewater to the **Jefferson County Valley Creek WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for SGT-HEM. Birmingham Tank Wash, Inc. was issued Warning Letters and a Notice of Violation letter and the facility is currently in compliance.

### **MARSHALL COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Parker Hannifin Corporation**, 301 Wagner Drive, Boaz, Alabama 35957, SID Permit Number IU 08-48-00250, located at 301 Wagner Drive, Boaz, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from November 2004 through May 2005 by discharging wastewater to **Albertville's Eastside WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for lead. Parker Hannifin Corporation was issued Warning Letters and a Notice of Violation letter and the facility is currently in compliance.

### **WALKER COUNTY**

Pursuant to 40 CFR Part 403, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management is required to Public Notice any Industrial User that is in Significant Non-Compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards at any time during the previous twelve months. This notice is intended to inform the public that **Marshall Durbin**, PO Box 100755, Irondale, Alabama 35210, SID Permit Number IU 39-64-00057, located at 3301 3<sup>rd</sup> Avenue, Jasper, Alabama, was in significant non-compliance during the period from February 1999 through September 2005 by discharging wastewater to the **City of Jasper WWTP** that did not comply with permit limitations for BOD. Enforcement action for Marshall Durbin is pending.

Persons wishing to comment may do so, in writing, within 30 days following the publication date of this notice, to the Department at the following address:

ADEM  
Industrial Section  
Water Division  
Post Office Box 301463  
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463

In order to affect final decisions, all comments must address issues that have an impact on the applicant's ability to

comply with the environmental law, rules and regulations. Commenters should identify the appropriate permit number on the first page of their comments.

This notice is hereby given this **December 14, 2005**, by authorization of the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

---

**ONIS "TREY" GLENN, III  
DIRECTOR, ADEM**

Courtesy copy: Publish at your own expense